From: Theodore Cristescu <theodore.cristescu@lacity.org>

Sent time: 04/01/2020 08:58:15 AM

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Subject: Street Light Letter

Attachments: TRACT-82152.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see attached.
Regards,

Theodore Cristescu
Office Engineering Technician II

City of Los Angeles

Bureau of Street Lighting

Private Development Division
1149 S. Broadway, Suite 160

Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 847-1550

theodore.cristescu@lacity.org



mailto:gil.delacruz@lacity.org

TRACT-82152.pdf

FORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 6-40) CITY OF LOS ANGELES

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE
Date: 3/31/2020

To: Mr. Vincent P. Bertoni, Director
Department of City Planning
200 N. Spring St., 5th Fir, MS-395

From:

ﬂ .' anage
ivision
Bureau of Street [Tghting

SUBJECT: STREET LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS FOR DISCRETIONARY ACTIONS

CITY PLANNING CASE No.: TRACT 82152
1750 N VINE ST

The Bureau of Street Lighting's recommended condition of approval for the subject city
planning case is as follows: (Improvement condition added to S-3 (c) where appilicable.)

IMPROVEMENT CONDITION: No street lighting improvements if no street widening
per BOE improvement conditions. Otherwise relocate and upgrade street lights; two
(2) on lvar Ave, four (4) on Yucca St, one (1) on Argyle Ave, and five (5) on Vine St.

NOTES:

The quantity of street lights identified may be modified slightly during the plan check
process based on illumination calculations and equipment selection.

Conditions set: 1) in compliance with a Specific Plan, 2) by LADOT, or 3) by other
legal instrument excluding the Bureau of Engineering conditions, requiring an
improvement that will change the geometrics of the public roadway or driveway apron
may require additional or the reconstruction of street lighting improvements as part of
that condition.

CC: Land Development Group MS 901
Engineering District Office: CEN



